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Pathale H.D. Associates

Chartered Accounlants

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Rceport on the Ind AS Financial Stalemenls

1. We have audited the accompanying financial slalements of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited (“the Company™), which eomprisc the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the mallers slaled in Seclion 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a trus and fair view of state of affairs (financial position), profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in cquity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under seetion 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Acl for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and applicalion of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that ave rcasonmable and prudent; and design, buplementation and
maintcnance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opcerating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounling records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements thal give a true and fair view and are {ree from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standurds and
matters which are vequired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder,

5. We conducted our audil of lhe Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Acl. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the Ind AS financial statecments ave free from material misstatement,

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul lhe amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures sclecled depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessmenl of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or errvor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the aceounting cstimates made by the Company’s Dir%well as
cvaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. soans
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7. We belicve that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statemonts.

Opinion

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformily with the accounting principles generally accepled
in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as al March
31, 2018, and its profits (financial performance including cther comprehensive income), its cash flows
and the changes in equily for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Ceniral
Government in terms of Seclion 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters speeified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.,

10. As requived by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliof were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper boovks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statamcent of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Slalement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agrcemnent with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS finaneial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards preseribed under section 133 of the Act,

e} On ihe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Scclion 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”;

g) With respect to the other matters to he included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Anditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2018 on ifs
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements. — Refer Note 5 ;

ii. The Company has not made any provisions as required under the applicable law and Indian

Accounting Standard, as there were no material foreseeable losces ,if any on long term
contract and derivative contract as ; .
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There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

1,
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018;

For Pathalc H. D, & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Jirm’s Registration No:107783W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No:119303

18 April 2018
Mumbai

Conlinuation shest...




Pathak H.D. Asgsociates

Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referved to in paragraph g of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Rosa Power Supply Company Limited on the financial statetents as of and tor the year ended
March 31, 2018

(i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As informed to us, the lixed assets are physically verified by the Managemeni according to a
phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets, Pursuant 1o
the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been phiysically verified by the Management during
the year and no malerial discrepancics between the book records and the physical inventory have
been noticed.

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on Property, plant and
equipment and immovable properly classified under the Finanee Lease reectvable in note no
3.3(b) to the tinancial stalements, are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The inventory has heen physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(iii) In our opinion and according to e information and cxplanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, tirm, limited liabilily partnerships
or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order arc not applicable.

(iv) Based on information and explanation given to us in respect of loans, investments, gharantecs
and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186(1) of the
Act, Further, as the Company is engaged in the husiness of providing infrastructural facilities, the
provisions of Section 286 [excepl for sub- section (1)] are not applicable to it.

W) In our opinion and according to the informalion und explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Acl and
the rules framed there under.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in rcspeet of
products where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Cenlral Government
under sub-section (1) nf Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed aceounts and records have been made and mainlained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complele,

(vii) (a) According to thc information and explanations given to us and the rccords of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, cxcept for dues in respect of income tax, the Company is
generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’” state insurance, income tax, scrvice tax, Sales tax, Goods and Service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory ducs, as applicable, with the
appropriate anthovities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such applicable
statutory dues as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date the
beecome payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given Lo us und the records of the Company
cxamined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales tax, service-tax, Goods and Service tax,
duty of customs, and duty of cxcisc or value added tax which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute.

Continuation sheet, ..
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph ¢ of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Rosa
Power Supply Company Limited an the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,
2018

(viii)  According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings Lo any financial
institution or bank or Government or ducs to debenture holders.

(ix) The Company hag not rvaised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, on an overall hasis, the tevm loans have been applied for the purposes
for which they were raised.

(x) During the course of our cxamination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing praclices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officcrs ar employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the management.

{xi) The Company has not paid managerial remuneration. Therefore, provision of clause 3(xi) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

(xii)  Inour opinion and according to the informalion and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company and aceordingly the provision of the clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiil)  According to the information and explanations given (o us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable.

The details of related party transactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures
specificd under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial sLilements.

(xiv)  During ihe year, the Company has not made any preferential allohment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provision of clause 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv)  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Dircclors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(xvi)  According lo the information and explanation given lo us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-1A of the Rescrve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Ovder are not applicable to the Company.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No:107783W

Vishal D. Shah

Partner - |
Membhership No:119303

18 April 2018

Mumbat
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Amnmexurc — B Lo Audilor’s report

[Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report relerred to in paragraph “10(f)” under the
heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requivements” of our report of even date on
the Ind AS financial statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited for ycar ended
March 31, 2018.]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Aet, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited (“thc Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on Lhal date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

‘The Company’s management is vesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over tfinancial reporting criteria cstablished by the Company considering the
assential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibililies include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internat financial
controls that were opevating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conducl of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the aceuracy and completencss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion an the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal TFinancial Conlrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to thé extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both issued by the TCAI Those Slandards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was cstablished and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporling and their operating etfectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating elfecliveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgemenl, in¢luding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over tinancial reporting,

Continuation sheet...
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Annexure — B to Audilor’s report

[Aunexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in paragraph “10(f)” under the
heading “Report on other legal and regulalory requirements” of our report of even date on
the Ind AS financial statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limiled for year endcd
March 31, 2018.]

Meaning of Internal Financial Conlruls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial rcporling is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regavding the rcliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes thosc policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurancc that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with aulhorisations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preveulion or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets thal could have a material effect on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inheren( limitations of internal financial controls éver financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and nol be delected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial yeporting to future periods are subjecl Lo the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, ov that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
cffectively as at Mareh 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Tnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No:107783W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No:119303

18 April 2018
Mumbaix
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property,plant and equlpment
Intangible assets
Financial assets :
[nvesiments
Finance leasa receivables
Other financial assets
Other non-current assats

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances ofher than cash and cash equivalents

Loans
Finance lease recelvables
Other current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capilal

Other equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Reserves and surplus

Liahilitias
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Other financlal liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabililies (net)
Other non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilitles
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Other currenl liabilities
Provision
Current tax liabillties {net)

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financial statements

Rupees In lakhs

As at As at

Note March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
3.1 587 572
3.2 1 1
3.3(a) 47,849 47,849
3.3(b) 473,591 507,161
3.3(c) 2 2
3.4 401 359
3.5 10,797 35,785
3.6(a) 180,143 160,174
3.6(b) 3N 833
3.6(c) 2,047 6,739
3.6(d) 356,421 326,982
3.3(b} 37,713 27,615
3.7 656 4,343
1,111,439 1,118,315
3.8 42,441 42,441
3.9 42 42
3.10 489,236 418,436
3.11(a) 246,758 324,207
3.11(b) 169 48
312 561 482
3.13 84,703 84,403
3.14 3,299 3,529
3.15(a) 126,540 127,665
3.15(b}) 10,152 14,977
3.15(e}) 88,402 86,543
3.16 678 621
3.17 68 17
3.18 18,390 14,904
1,111,439 1,118,315

2

1to 24

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financia! statements.
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As per our attached Report of even dale
For Pathak H.D. & Assoclaics For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Regisfration No: 107783 W
GChailered Accounlants

Vishal D, Shah Shrikant D Kulkarni

Pariner Direclor
Membershlp No. 119303 DIN 05136399

| _
D;rectgr 7
DIN 07D588455

D J Kakalla
Director
DIN 00029159

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 18, 2018

Karln Mishra
“hief Hinancial Officer

— g
%nit Jangid
Company Secrefary and Manager
Membership No, A29018

Place: Mumbai
Dale: April 18, 2018



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

Particulars

Revenue from operalions
Other income

Total Income

Expenses:
Cost of fuel consumed
Employee benefils expense
Finance costs
Depreclation and amortisation expenses
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax
Deferred tax
Income tax for earlier years

Profit for the year (A)

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements net definod benefit plan (net)

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)

- Basic
- Diluted
(Refer note 10)

Significant accounting policies
Notes en financial statements

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
Note March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

3.19 337,772 360,250
3.20 453 690
338,225 360,940

183,356 204,142

3.21 4,407 3,780
3.22 47,857 53,006
3.1 20 32
3.23 16,756 15,726
252,096 277,676

86,129 83,264

18,381 17,770

300 1,457

(322) -

67,770 64,037
60 (35)
60 (35)

67,830 64,002

15.97 15.09

15.95 15.07

2
1to 24

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For Pathak H.D, & Associatcs For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 107783 W
Chartered Accountants

Vishal D. Shah Shrikant D Kulkarnl
Partner Direclor
Membership No. 119303 DA NS13A%Q0

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 18, 2018

~el N Naclialuas Nalliayad
Diregtor
DIN 47098455

D J Kakalia
Director
DIN.p0029158

\g?un sti Mishra
ief F{nancial Officer

Amit Jangid
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No, A23018

Place: Mumbai
Date: Aprit 18, 2018



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2018

(A)

(B)

(©)

Gash flow from/{used in) Operating Activitles

Net Prolit before tax
Adjusted for :
interest and Other finance cost
Depreciation
Interest Income
Amortisation of forex loss

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capital:
(Increase) / decrease in trade reccivables
(Increase) / decrease in inventories
(Increase) / decrease in financial and other assets
Increase / (decrease) in trade and other liabilities
Increase / (decrease) In provision for gratuity and leave encashment
(Increase) / decrease in lease receivables

Taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash generated from operating actlvities
Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities

Payments for Property, plant and equipment

tnter corporate deposits given to the Holding Company

Inter corporate deposits refunded by the Holding Company
Margin Money / Deposits for a period of more than three months
Interest received

Net cash used In Investing activitles

Cash flow from/(used in) financing Activities
Repayment of long term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings
Interest and other finance cost paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net Increase/(decrease) In Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these flnancial statements

Note:

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

86,129 83,264
47,857 53,906
20 32
(220) (480)
3,267 3,331
137,053 140,143
{19,968) (39,820)
24,988 22,732
3,694 226
(17,643) (5,128)
156 142
23,372 22,342
14,599 494
(14,573) (5,165)
137,079 135,472
(1,760) (1,576)
(67,649) (114,085)
38,203 63,885
3,678 (278)
334 421
(27,194) (51,633)
(62,277) (66,071)
(1,125) (9,550)

- 37,743
(46,985) (52,680)
(110,387) (90,558)
(502) (6,719)
833 7,552

331 833

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out In Indian Accounting Standard

(Ind AS 7) "Statoment of cash flows".
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For Pathak H.D. & Assoclates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No: 107783 W
Charlered Accountants

Vishal D, Shah Shirtkant D Kulkarni
Pariner Director
Membershlp No. 119303 DIN 05136399

Piace: Mumbai
Date: Aprif 18, 2018
L a4 AV Vg
A k Kachardas Karna
or
DIN 0y0488455

D J Kakalla
Director
DiN 00029159

| aaneEﬂ/Mlshra
hiéf Fihancial Officer

Amit Jangid
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A28018

Place: Mumbali
Date: Aprit 18, 2018



Rosa Power Supply Company Limlted
Statament of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2018

A. |Equity share caplial (Refer nofe 3.8) Rupees o [akhs
Balance as at March 31, 2017 42,441
Changes in equity share capital -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 42,441

B. |Instrument entirely equity in nature (Rofor Note 3.0)
Compulsory convertlble redeemahble non-cumudative

prefercnce shares (CCRPS) Rupeas in lakhs
Balance as at March 31, 2017 42
Changes in CCRPS N

Balance as at March 31, 2018 42

C. Other Equlty

Rupees in lakhs

Reserves and surplus Total
Securities Retained
Forelgn currency )
premium . earnings
account mone(ary'lbem
translation
difference
account

Balance as at March 31, 2016 116,068 (16,413 249,028 348,704
Profit for the year - - 84,037 64,037
Other Comprehensive Incame for the year (net) - - (35) (35)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 64,002 84,002
Additions during the year - 2,381 - 2,381
Amortigation during the year - 3,349 - 3,349
Balance as at March 31, 2017 116,088 {10,683) 313,031 418,436
Profil for the year 67,770 67,770
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 80 60
Addifions during the year (238) (239)
Amortisation during the year 3,200 3,209
Balance as at March 31, 2018 116,088 {7,713) 380,861 489,236
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For Pathak H.D. & Associales For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 107783 W
Chartered Accountants

Vishal D. Shah Shrikant D Kulkarni
Partner Direclor
Membership No. 119303 DIN 053136399

Place: Mumbal
Date: April 18, 2018

Adhgk Kachardas Kamavzf?/
Direclor
DIN 0X098455

D J Kakalia
Dircctor
DIN 00029159

) ~
(garz)ne h Mishra
hiéf Finencial Officer

e’
St Jangid

Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A29018

Place: Mumbal
Date: Aprii 18, 2018
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018

1)

2)

General information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up a Power
Project of 1,200 Mega Watt {(MW) at Shahjahanpur district, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power generated is being sold fo
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) as per the lerms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read with
the regulalion issued by Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulalory Commission (UPERG).

The Company is a public limited Company and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at a3 Floor, South Wing, Reliance Gentre, Near
Prabhat Colony, Off Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400055.

These financial statements wers authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on April 18, 2018.
Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgements:
2.1 Basls of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied 1o all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparatlon:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financlal statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(“Ind AS") notified under {he Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The policies set out below have been conslistently applied during the year
presented.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in 'Indian Rupess’, which is also the Group’s functional currency. All
amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financia! statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:

o Certain financial assets and financial liabililies at fair value;
». Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid io tranisfer a liabllity in an orderly transaction
betwsen market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the usc of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclased in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

¢ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

e Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurenient is direclly or indirectly observable

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowesl level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

Current vis-a-vis nonh-current classification

The assots and llabilities reporied in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabllities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents,
are assets that are intended to be realised, sold or consumed during the normal! eperating cyclo of the Company
or in the 12 months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities that are expected to be
seltled during the normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the clese of the
financial year. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

N
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(b}

O

(d)

Recent accounting pronocuncements:
Standards issued but not yet effective
Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration:

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign surrency transactions and
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange
rate to usa on Initial recognition of the related asset, axpense or income, when an entity has received or paid
advance consideration in a forejgn cutrency.

The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018, The Company is evaluating the requirements of the
amendment and the impact on the financlal statements is being evalualed.

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers:

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corperate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract
with Customers. The core principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services lo customers in an amount that reflecis the consideralion to which the
entily expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further the new standard requires
enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
the entity's contracts with customers.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the impact on the financial statements is
being evaluated.

Property, plant and equipment:

All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, duties, trade
discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises of
lis purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, including any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets o
their working condition for their intsnded use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separale asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of PPE, otherwise, such ilems are classified as
inveniory.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives ad residual value:

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Sfraight Lino Method (SLM) based on
useful lives of 1he following assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars Estimated useful lives
Buildings 60 years
Motor vehicles 8 years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Computers 3 Years

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commarclal and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and {ear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Intangible assets:

(i). Intangible assels are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the Intended uss.

ii). Expenditure incurred on acquisition of inlangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
\ disclosed under “Intangible assels under development”. =
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(e)

(f

(9)

Amortisation:

Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting perlod, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amortised over an estimaled useful life of 3 years.
Impairment of non-financlal assets:

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the assef's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverabie amount is the
higher of an assel’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assels are grouped at the lowest levels for which, they are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largsly
independont of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets that suffered impairmant are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting
period.

Trade Receivable:

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Financial Instruments:

A financlal instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

i. Classification

The Company classifies {ts financial assets in the following meastirement categories:

» thoss to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or loss), and

+ fhose measured at amortised cost.

The classiflcation depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assels and the
confractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which
the Invesiment is held. The Company has elected to account for investments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financlal statements.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

ii. Measurement

At Inltial recognition, the Company measures a financlal asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset nol at fair value through profit or loss, lransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the
assat and the cash flow characleristics of the assel. There are three measurement categories into which the
Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debi investment that is
subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or foss when the asset is derecognised or
impalred. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance Income using the effective interest
rate method.
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iii.

Fair value through other comprehenslve income (FVOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assels’ cash flows represent solcly payments of principal and interest, are measured al FVOCI. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the racognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial
asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl Is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the effeclive interest rate method.

Falr value through profit or ioss (FVPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL, A gain or loss on a
debt investment that is subsequantly measured at fair velue through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it arises. Inlerest income from these financial assets is Included in other income.

Equity investments

The Company subsequantly measures all equity investments in fellow subsidiaries at cost. Dividends from
such tnvestments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive
payments is established.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increasc in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplifiad approach permitted by Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments', which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Derecognition of Financial Assefs:

A financial assel is derecognised only when:

+ The Company has transferred the rights fo receive cash flows from the financial asset or
¢ retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

“Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluales whether it has transferred substantially all

risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of owncrship of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognlsed. Where the entity has neither iransferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Income recognltion:
Interest income

Interest income from debt Instruments is recognised using the effective interest rafle method. The effective
interest rate is the rale that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective inferest rate,
the Company estimates the sxpected cash flows by considoring all the confractual terms of the financial
instrument hut does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable

1ihal the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

(h) Contributed equity:

Equily shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
aro shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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(i) Financial llabilities:

i)

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments Issued by the Company are classified as elther financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of tho contractuel arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual Interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Initlat recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowlngs and
payables, net of directly atfributable transaction costs,

The Company's financial fiabllities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank
overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabililies depends on thelr classification, as described below;
Borrowings:

Bormrowings are subsequently carried at amortlsed cost; any difference batween ihe proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemplion value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are racognised as iransaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs, To the extent therc is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capilzalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which It relates.

Trade and other payables:

Thess amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquircd in the ordinary
course of business from supegliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities, Trade and payables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecogniltion:

Borrowings are removed from Ihe balance sheet when the obligalion specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability ihat has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred o liabililiss assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses). When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is trealed as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right fo defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting poriod with the effect
lhat (he liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as
curren, if the lender agreed, afler lhe reporling period and before the approval of the financial statements for
issue, hot o demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowlng costs:

Gencral and specific borrowing costs that are direcfly attributable to the acquisition, construclion or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time thal is required to complete and prepara the asset for
its intendad use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time 1o get

\ready for their Infended use or sale.

e
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Investment income earned on the lemporary investment of specific barrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eliglble for capitaltsation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
(k) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognlsed when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
cvents; it is probable that an oufflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of he time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as inlerest expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when therc is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the contral of the Company, A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to selfle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent fiability.

Contingent Assets:

A conlingent asset is disclosed, where an Inflow of economic benelfils Is probable.
(I Foreign currency translation:

i. Functional and presentation currency

lterns included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment In which the Campany operates ('the functional currency’}). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (Rs.), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

ii. Transactions and balances

(i) Foreign currency transactions are transiated Into the funclional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dales of the transactions.

(ii) All exchange differences arising on reporting of short term forelgn currency monetary items at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

(iif) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign
currency monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 101 to continue the
policy adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-
term foreign cumency monetary items oulstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein:

» Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable
asset and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset.

s Int other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “foreign currency monetary item
translation differencs account” and amortised over the balance period of such long term asset /
iabilities.

(iv)Non-monelary items denominated In foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaclion Is actually effected.

(m) Revenue Recognition:

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured at fair value of
consideration received or receivable, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Company'’s aclivilies, as described below. The Company bases its

estimate on historical results, taking into consideration the ype of fransactions and spccifics of each
arrangemenil.
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Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tatiff rates approved by Uftar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERCY) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporatlion Limited (UPPCL). In case where final tariff rates are yet to be
approved / agrecd, provisional tariff is adopted based on provisional tarill order issued by UPERC. Further, the
revenue is also recognised towards truing up of fixcd charges as per the petitions filed based on the principles
enunclated in the PPA.

Revenuo from sale of energy referred to above includes fixed charges considered as minimum lease payments in
accordance with appendix “C” to Ind AS-17 ‘Dotermining whether an arrangement contains a lease’, which is
apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance lease receivablos and finance Incoms is disclosed
as ‘Finance Income” under “Other Operating Revenue” (Refer note 2.1 (n) below). Revenue towards truing up of
fixed charges is recognized as operaling income in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of truing up. In
case of difference between the revenuo recognized based on provisional tariff order/petitions filed and final tariff
order, minimum |ease payments is adjusted to the extent of difference for balance period of lease to arrive at
revised internal rate of return based on which minimum lease payments is apportioned batween finance income
and reduction of finance lease receivables.

{n) Leases:

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease Is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or contalns) a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or agsets and the arrangement conveys a right {o use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

These leases are analysed based on the silualions and indicators set out in Ind AS-17 in order to determine
whether they constifutc operating leases or finance leases.

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the
ownership of the related asset to lhe lessee. All leases which do not comply with the definilion of a finance lease
are classified as operating leases.

The following main factors are considered by the Company to assess if a lease transfers substantially all {he risks
and rewards incidenfal {o ownership: whether

(i} the lessor transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;
(il} the lessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable to exercising that option;
(i) the lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset;
(iv) the asset is of a highly specialized nature; and
{v) the present value of minimum lease payments amounts {o at least substantially all of the falr value of the
leased asset.

As a lessor (Finance lease)

Appendix "C" of Ind AS 17 deals with the identification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing cortracts
that do nol take the legal form of a lease but convey rights to customers / suppliors {o use an asset or a group of
assets in return for a payment or a series of fixed paymenis. Contracts meeting these criteria are identificd as
either operating leases or finance leases. In the later case, a finance lease raceivable is recagnized to reflect the
financing decmed to be granted by the Company where it is considered as acting as lessor and its customers as
lessees.

The Company has assessed finance lease with respect to the terms of PPA, where the agreement conveys to the
purchaser of the energy an exclusive right to use generated energy.

In case of finance leases, where assels are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised under
finance lease receivables is an amount equal to the net Investment in the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lease is apportioned belween the {finance Income and the reduction
of the oulstanding receivables. The finance income is allocated to each period during the lease terms s0 as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease receivable.

(o) Employee Benefits:

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expecied to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in refs;e}?‘gﬁf
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(p)

employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilitics are settled. The liabilities are presented as currenl employee benefil obllgations in {he balance
sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be seltled wholly within 12 monihs after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measurcd as the present
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the
end of the reporting period that have forms approximating to the terms of the related obligalion. Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabililies in the balance shest if the entity does not have an
uncongdilional right to defer sefilement for al least twelve months after the reporling period, regardless of when
the actual settlement is expected to occur.

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employmont schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribufion plans such as provident fund.

- superannuation fund

Gratuity obllgations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheset in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the deiined benefit obligation dencminated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yislds at the end of the reporting pericd on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the lerms of the related abligation.

The net inlerest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined banefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included In employee benefit expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changas in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained carnings in the statement of changes in equily and in lhe balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately In profit or [oss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays pravident fund contriputions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations.
The Company has no further payment abligations once the confributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for ag defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an assst to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduclion in the future payments is available.

Superannuation fund

Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further
obligatlons 1o the plan beyond its manthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.

Income taxes:

The income tax expense or cradit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable Income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period on taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken In tax returng=
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with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation Is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected (o be paid to the lax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in lhe financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial rccognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a businass combination that at the
time of ihe transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substaniially enacted by thc end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred incomo
tax liability is seftled.

Deferrad tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities arc offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilifies are offset where the entity has a legally snforceable right to
offset and intends elther to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tex is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(q) Cash and cash equlvalents:

N

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of threc months or
less from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificani risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share

Baslc earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit atfributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of squity shares vutstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the {igures used in the determination of basic eamings per share to take into

account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(s} Cash Flow Statement:

®

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregaied based on the
avallable information.

Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in a mannar consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Degclsion-Maker. The Chief Operating Decision-Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of {he operating segments, has been idenfified as the Chlef Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Officer that makes strategic decisions.

(u) Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporling period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
petiod.
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(v) Inventories:

Inventories of tools, stores, spares parls, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their prescnt location
and condition, and nel realizable value after providing for absolescence and other losses.

(w) Government grant:

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Company will comply wilh all attached conditlons.

Government grants relating {o income are deferred and recognised in tho profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

The beneflt of interest free government loan in form of deferred payments of local sales tax and entry fax Is
treated as government grant. The deferred payment liabilitics are recognised and measured In accordance with
Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments” where the benefit of the below market rate of interest shall be measured as
the difference between the initiat carrying value determined in accordance with Ind AS 109, and the proceeds
received.

2,2 Critlcal accounting estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
judgements are conlinually evaluated and are based an historical experience and other factors, including expcctations
aof future events that are believed lo be reasonable under the circumsiances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables:

The Company has independently estimated the useful life of property, plant and equipment based on the
expected wear and tear, industry trends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the acfual outcomes within the next financial period
and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment and
unguaranteed finance lsase receivables. (Refer note 3.1 and 3.3(b))

Impairment of assels:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying emounts of its Property, plant and
equipment and the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on lease to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indicalion exisls, the recoverable
amount of the asset / residual value is estimated in order to delermine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recaverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management’s assumptions and estimates.

Defined benefit obligations:

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factars that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (Income) for
post employments plans includa the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amount of such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rale at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that
should be used to determine tho present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to seftle
the defined benefit obligafions. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the interest
rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan liability.

Income faxes:

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get

finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from th%
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(e)

f

(9)

amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made. (Refer note 12)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liabilittes which are expecled {o be realised through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the Company is
required to make cerain assumptions and eslimates regarding the futurs tax consequences altributable to
differences between the carrying amounts of liabilities as recorded in the financial stalements and their tax bascs.
Assumptions made include the expectation that fulure operating performance will be consistent with historical
levels of operating results and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged inlo foreseeable future.
{Refer note 3.13 and 12)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses 1o the extent that il is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the same can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can ba recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future {axable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.

According to management’s estimate, MAT credit balances will expire and may not be used to offset taxable
income. The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunilies available
that could partly support the recognition of these MAT credit entitlement as deferrcd lax assets. On this basis, the
Company has determined that It cannot recognise deferred tax assets on these balances.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of power purchase agreement
(PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tariff rates are yet to be
approvediagreed, provisional rates are adopled based on the principals enunciated in PPA and UPERC
reguiations. Deviatian from such eslimate could result in significant adjustment to the revenue
recognition/receivables of the Company. (Refer note 15)}

Application of lease accounting:

Significant judgement is required lo apply lease accounting rules under Appendix “C" of Ind AS 17 "Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease”. In assessing the applicability to arrangements entered into by the
Company, management has exercised judgement to evaluate customer's right to use the underlying assets,
substance of the transaction including legally enforced arrangcments and other significant terms and conditions
of the arrangemeant to canclude whether the arrangements meet the criteria under Appendix “C".

Classification of lease
Significant judgement has been applied by the Gompany in determining whether substantially all the signlificant
risks and rewards of ownership of the lease assets are transferred to the other entities,
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3.1 Propesty, plant and equipmant

Rupees in lakhs

Buildings

Motor vehicles Office equlpment Comguters Total
Gruss Canying amount as at Merch 31, 2017 396 212 - - 808
Additions during the yeer - 20 5 10 35
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2048 396 232 5 10 643
Accumulated depreciation
Balanca a9 at March 31, 2017 32 4 - 2
Depreciation for the ysar 18 3 @ 1 20
Ratance as at March 31, 2018 48 7 - b 58
Net Carnying Amount
As at March 31, 2017 364 208 - 572
As at Maroh 31, 2018 248 225 3 ] 587

Notes :
1) @& Armount is below the rounding off norm adopted by company

2) Out of the above property, plam and equipment Rs. 587 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 572 Lakhs) heg been pledged as security. (Refer note 8)
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Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

3.2 Intangible assets

Rupees in lakhs

i Computer

P
articulars Software

Gross Carrying amount as af March 31, 2017 44
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 44
Accumulated amortlsation as at March 31, 2017 43
For ihe year -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 43
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2017 1
As at March 31, 2018 1

Note: Intangible assels are other than Internally generated
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3.3 Non-current Financlal assets
3.3(a) Non-current investments
A) Equity share (unquoted, fully paid-up) (at cost)
In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 364,870 (March 31, 2017: 364,970 } shares at
face value Rs. 10 each
In Joint Venture:

Relianca Geothermal Powar Private Limited - 5,000 (March 31, 2017: 5§,000)
shares al face value Rs. 10 each

B) Preference shares (unquoted, fully paid up) (at cost): !

In Assoclate Company:

Preference shares: '
Vidarbha Industries Power Limlited - 4,020,202 (March 31, 2017: 4,020,202) shares
at face value of Rs. 10 each

In Fellow Subsidiary:

Kalai Power Private Limited - 1,000,000 (March 31, 2017: 1,000,000C) shares at
face value of Rs, 10 each

Aggregatc book value of unquoted investments

3.3(b) Finance Lease Receivable
Finance Lease Receivable (Refer Note 21)

Finance Lease Receivable -Non current
Finance Lease Receivable -current

3.3{c) Other financial assets
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

Security deposits

3.4 Other non-current assets
(Unsecured and considered good unless slated otherwise)

Capital advances

Y7.5% Computsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

3,650 3,650
1 1
40,202 40,202
3996 3,996
47,843 47,849
47,849 47,849
511,304 534,676
511,304 534,616
473 591 507,161
37.713 27,515
2 2

p) 2

401 359

401 359

The issuer companles shall have a cail optior on GCRPS which can be exercised by them In one or more tranches and in part or in full
before the end of agreed tenure (20 years) of the said sharcs. In case the call option Is exercised, CCRPS shall be redeemed at an issue
price (l.e face value and pramium). The Company, however, shall have an option to converi CCRPS into cquity shares at any time during
the tenure of such CCRPS. At the end of {enure and to the extent the Issuer companies or the CCRPS holder thareof have not exerclsed
their oplions, the CCRPS shall be compulsorily converled into equily shares. On conversion, in elther case, each CCRPS shall be
converted into equity share of corrosponding value (Including the premlum applicable thereon ). In case the issuer companies declare
dividend on their equity shares, the CCRPS holders will also be entfitlad to the equity dividend in addition to the coupon rate of dividend.
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3.5 Inventories

Fuel (Including material In transil of Rs. 374 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. nil)
Stores and spares

3.6 Current financial assels

3.6(a) Trade recelvables
(Unsecured and considsred good unless slaled ofherwise)

Trade Recelvables {Including Rs.43 877 takhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 26,796 |akhs) bllled

subsequent fo the year end.

{Including accrued revenue of Rs. 13,173 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 2,482 lakhs))

3.6(b) Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks
In current accounts

3.8(c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with maturlty period of more than three months but less then twelve months

Fixed deposlts with bank towaids margin money

3.6(d) Loans
{Unsecured, considered good)

Inter corporate deposlits to Holding Company (Rafer note 9G(ii))
(Interest fres deposit repayable on demand)

Advances to employees

Inter corporate deposits (Refer note 9G(ii))

{(intorest free deposlt repayable on demand)

3.7 Other current assets
(Unsecured and constdered good unless staled otherwise)

Balance with Govarnment authorities
Advance -recoverable in cash or kind
Prepaid expenses

Rupees In lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1,833 26,130
8,864 9,655
10,797 35,785
180,143 160,174
180,143 160,174
331 833
331 833
2,922 8,714
25 25
2,847 6,739
356,402 326,056
9 16
10 10
356,421 326,982
92 2
192 3,841
372 500
656 4,343
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Notes to the financlal statements for tho year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

__Rupees In lakhs
Az at Asal
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

3.8 Equlty Sharo capltal

Authorlsed
1,400,000,000 {March 31, 2017: 1,400,0D0,000; ) aquity shares of Rs. 10 each 140,000 140,000
140,000 140,000

Issuad, subscribed and paid up capltal

424,405,000 (March 31, 2017. 424,405,000 ) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pald up 42,441 42,444
42,411 42.441

3.8.1 Roconciliation of number of sharea

Equlty shares

Balance at the haginning of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2017: 424,405,000; ) shares of
42,441 42,444

Ra. 10 each fully pald up

Balance al tha end of the yoar - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2017: 424.405,000;) shares of Rs. 10
each fully pald up 42,441 42,4414

3.8.2 Rlghts, preferonce and restriction attached to equity shares
Tte Company has only one tlass of equily shares having par value of Rs.10 per share, Ezch holder of the equity share is en’itied to one vole per share, Intha
svenl of liquidatton of lhs Company, the holdors of equity shares will be entitled to receive Lhe remalning asseta of tha Company, after distributlon of all
prefarential amounts.

3.8.4 Sharas held by Holding Company

As pt As at
March 31, 2018 Marceh 31, 2017

Equlty sharos

Rellance Powar Limited - 424,405,000 (Msrch 31, 2017: 424,405,000 ) shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid up ( ) 42441 42411
(Oul of shares held, 424,404,834 (March 31, 2017: 424,404.894) shares are Feld by Reflance

Power Limiled, the halding Company and 8 shares are Jolntly held by Rellanse Power Limited

am its nomlnees)

42,441 42,441
3.8.3 Details of shares held by shareholdars holding moro than 5% of the aggregate sharcs in the Company
Az at March 21, 2018 As et March 31, 2017
No. of shares Percentage of No, of shares Pearcentage of
shareholding shareholding

Equity shares
Rolance Power Limitad 4,244 100% 4,244 100%

Equily sharos of Rs. 10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited-
Holding Company
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As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Other Equity
3.8 Instruments entirely oquity in nature

3.9.1 Preference share capital

Authorised
4,000,000,000 (Morsh 31, 2017: 1,000,000,000) preference shares of Re. 1 each 10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
Issuod, subscribed and pald up capital
Compulsorv Gonvortible Redeemablu Non-Gumulative Preferenco Shares"
4,183,000 (Merch 31, 2017; 4,183,000) Prelarence Shares of Re 1 oach fully pakd up 42 42
42 42
3.2,2 Raconciliallon of number of shares
Proference sharss (Refer note 3.9.3 below)
Balance at tha beginning of tho year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2017: 4,183,000 ) sharos of Re. 1 each 42 42
Belance etihe end of the ysar - 4,183,000 (March 34, 2017: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re. 1 each 42 42
3.8.3 Rights, preference and restriction attached to preference shares

117.5% Gompulsory Gonvartible Redeemable Non-Gumulative Preferonce Shares (CGRPS)

The Company has only ona class of 7.5 % Compulsory Convertible Radesmable Nan-Cumulalive Prefarence Sheres (CCRPS) having par value of Re.1 par
share which have been Issucd at a premlum of Rs.999 per share.

The Campany shall hava a call optlon on CCRPS which can be exerclzad by the Company in ono or more {ranchas and In part or In full befere the end of
agreed lenura (20 years) of the said shares. In case the call oplion ia exarcised, CCRPS shall bs redeemed at an Issue price (Le fzce value and pramium), The
halders of CCRPS howaver, sholl havo an opllan to convert CCRPS inlo equily shares at any time dwring the tanure of such sharas. At the end of tenure and to
the extent tha Company or the shareholder has not exercisaed their optlons, CCRPS shall be campulsorly converted Into equity shares. On convcrsion, In either
casa, each CGRPS shell ba converted Into ona fully pald equily share of Rs, 10 each al a premium of Rs, 990 share, If during the lenure ol CGRPS, the
Company declares equily dividend, CCRPS holders shall also be entitied lo dividend un thelr shares at the same rate as the eqully dividend and this divtdend
will ba over and above the coupon rate of 7.5%. Thase prelerence shares shall be non cumutative."

3.9.4 Shares held by Holding Company

As at As at
March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017

Preferenca ahares (Rafor note 3.9.3)
Refiance Power Limiled - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2017: 4,183,000) shares of Rs. 10 each fully

pald up 42 42
42 42
3.9.5 Dolalls of shares held by sharpholders holding more than 6% of the nggregate shares in the Company
As at March 31, 2018 Ag at March 341, 2017
No. of hares Percentage of No. of shares Percentape of
shareholding sherahoMing
Proforence sharos (Refer note 3.9.3)
Relianca Power Limited 4,183,000 100% 4,183,000 100%

Preference shares of Re 1 eacli fully pald up held by Ralianse Powar Limited- Holding Company
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3.10 Reserve and Surplus
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.1 Securllies premium account
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary ltem translation differnce account
3.10.3 Retained earnings
Total
3.10.1 Sccurlties premium account
Balance at the beginning of the year

Additions during the year

Balance al the end of tie year

3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary Item translation differnce account
Balance at the beginnning of the year
Addition during the year
Less: Amortisation during the year

Balance at the end of the year
3.10.3 Retalned earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit for the year
Less: Appropriations
Remeasurements net defined benefit plan (net)

Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a) Securities premium account

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

116,088 116,088
(7.713) (10,683)
380,861 313,031
489,236 418,436
116,088 116,088
116,088 116,088
(10,683) (16,413)
(239) 2,381
3,209 3,349
(7,743) — (10,683)
313,031 249,029
67,770 64,037
(60) 35
380,861 313,031
489,236 418,436

Securitles premium account is created to record premium received on Issue of shares, The reserve is ulilised in accordance with

the provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Forelgn currency monetary item translation difference account

The Company hag opted to continuc the previous gaap policy for accounting of foreign exchange differences on long term
monetary Items. This reserve represents foreign exchange accumulated on long term monetary items which are for alher than
depreciable assets. The same is amortised over the balance period of such long term monetary assets.(Refer note 2.1 (1 i))
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Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

3.11 Non-current financlal liabilities

3.11(a) Long-term borrowings

Secured
Term Loans:
Rupee loans from banks 145,285 200,621
Foreign currency loans from banks 74,008 98,856
219,293 207,477
Unsecured
Deferred payment llabilities:
Deferred entry tax (Refer note 11) 25,622 24,913
Deferred value added tax (Refer note 11) 1,843 1,817
27,465 26,730
246,758 324,207

3.11.a.1 Nature of securily for Term Loans

a) Tarm loans from all banks, financial Institution/othor parties of Rs.262,313 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 306,793 lakhs) is secured /
to be secured by first charge on all the Immovable and movable assets and Intangible asset of the Company on pari passu basls,

b) Term loans from all banks, financial Institution/other partles of Rs. 37,500 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 55,000 lakhs) is securad / to
be secured by residule charge on all the movable assets and current assets of the Company on parl passu basis.

¢) The Holding Company has givan financial commitments/guarantse to the lender of the Company. (Refer note 9 G).

d) Current maturities of long term borrowings have been classified as other current liabilities (Refer note 3,15(c))

e) A negative lien by Rellance Power Limited (Holding Company) on 51% of its equity shares In the company.

f) Tho amortised cost disclosed above is nel off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 1,120 lakhs (March 31, 2017; Rs.
2,027 lakhs).

3.11.a.2 Terms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupee Term Loans ouistanding as at the year end Rs. 137,747 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 187,138 |lakhs) has been obtained from
Banks and Financial Institullons for Phase | and Phase Il of the project. The loans are repayable in 48 quarterly insiallments
commenced from October 1, 2010 and January 1, 2012, respectively, and carry an average rate of interest 10.87 % per annum
payable on a monthly basis.

b} Rupea term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 26,594 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 30,685 lakhs ) has been obtained from Bank
towards making investments in fellow subsidiaries. The loan is repayable in 46 quarlerly installmcnts commenced from June 30,
2013.and carry an interest rafe of 11.65 % per annum payable on a monthly basis.

¢} Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 25,000 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 30,000 lakhs) has been obtained for
onlending as subordinate debt / inter Corparate Deposit / Loans and advances to Its holding Company. The loan is repayable In
12 equal quarterly installments starting from December 2017 and cerries an interest rate of 10.85 % per annum payable on a
monthly basls.

d) Rupea term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 12,500 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 25,000 {akhs) has been obtained for meeting
cash flow mismatches and for funding financing expenses of the facllity. The loan is repayable in 8 equal quarierly inslallments
starting from June 2017 and carry an interest rate of 11.35 % per annum payable on 2 monthly basis.

e) Foreign currency loan qutstanding as at the year end Rs.11,518 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 14,183 lakhs) has been obtalned for
Phase | of the project . The loan is repayable in 48 quarterly Instaliments commenced from Oclober 1, 2010 and carrles an
interest rate of USD LIBOR plus 460 basis points per annum, payable on a quarierly basis,

f) Foreign currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 26,085 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 30,595 lakhs) has been obtained for
Phase |l of the project. The loan Is rcpayable [n 48 quarterly installments commenced from January 1, 2012 and carries an
interest rate of USD LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 basls points to 475 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly
basis.

g) Foreign currency loan outstanding as at the ysar end Rs. 60,369 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 64,190 fakhs) has been obtained for
Phase |) of the project. The loan is repayable in 16 quarterly installments commenced from February 2018, and carries an inferest
rate of USD LIBOR plus 454 basls points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis.

h) The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 1,120 lakhs (March 31, 2017; Rs,
2,027 Lakhs). I
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3.11(b) Other financial liability

Retention money payable

3.12 Provisions (Refer note 7)
Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuily
Leave encashment

3.13 Deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred 1ax liability due to temporary difference (Refer Note 12)
Less : Recoverable from Benefeclarles

Net deferred fax (asset) / liabllity

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

169 48
169 48
225 202
336 280
561 482
129,985 129,188
45,282 44,785
84,703 84,403

Note : As per the terms of the PPA executed with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited, the Company is eligible for
refund of taxes on income from electricity generation business. Hence, the deferred tax liability ortginated as at the year
end and reversing alter the tax holiday period, falling within the tenure of PPA and to the extent expected fo be recovered

through future tariff has been disclosed as recoverable from the beneficiary

3.14 Other non-current [iability

Government Grant (Refer note 11)

3.15 Current financial liabilities
3.15(a) Current borrowings

Secured
Working Capital loan from banks

3.15.a.1 Nature of security for short term borrowings

3,299 3,529
3,299 3,529
126,540 127,665
126,540 127,665

a) Waorking Capital facllitles from banks is secured pari passu with term loan lenders by first
mortgage/hypothecation/charge on all the Immovable and movable assets and intangible assets of the Company.

b) A negalive lien by Reliance Power Limiled {(Holding Company) on 51% of its equity in the company.

3.15.a.2 Interest

Working Capital facilities have & tenure of twelve months from the date of sanction and aro repayable on demand and

carry an average rate of interest 10.64 % per annum.
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3.15 Gurrent financial liabilities (continued)
3.15(b) Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises; and (Refer note 14)
Total outsanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smell
enferprises

3.15(c) Other financlal liabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Creditors for capital expenditure (Refer note 14)

Employea benefit payable

Retantlon money payable

Creditors for supplies and services (Refer note 14)

Earnest money Deposlt

Others

(Including, unscheduled interchange charges and other miscallaneous payables)

3.16 Other current liabilities
Statutory ltabilities ( including Provident fund, tax deducted at source and other
miscellaneous payables)
Government Grant (Refer note 11)

3.17 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits:
Leave encashment (Refer note 7)

3.18 Current tax linbility (nef)

Provision for income tax {Net of advance tax of Rs. 75,107)
(March 31, 2017: Rs, 75,086 lakhs)

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

11,077

10,152
10,152 14,977
79,400 62,290
036 968
1,074 3,174
679 618
1,203 1.842
3,689 3,348
26 26
485 14,277
88,402 86,543
78 a2
600 529
678 621
68 17
68 17
18,390 14,904
18,390 14,904
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Rupees in takhs

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

3.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of energy 269,160 288,155
Other operating revenues:
- Finance Income 68,612 72,095
337,772 360,250
3.20 Other Income
Intcrest:
- on bank deposits 220 480
Miscellaneous income 233 210
453 690
3.21 Employee benefit expenses
Salaries, wages and other allowances 3,491 3,222
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 7) 136 127
Gratuity and leave encashment (Refer note 7) 210 150
Staff welfare expenses 270 281
4,107 3,780
3.22 Finance cost
Interest expenses on;
- Rupes term loans 25,354 32,600
- Foreign currency loans 6,262 6,294
- Working capital loans 13,518 13,261
Other finance charges 2,723 1,841
47,857 53,006
3.23 Other expenses
Stores and spares consumed 3,484 3,775
Rent expenses 212 129
Repairs and maintenance:
- Plant and machinery 4,823 3,569
- Building 141 148
- Cthers 17 43
Legal and professional charges 250 432
Travelling and conveyance 280 189
Direclors sitting fees 6 6
Rates and taxes 89 25
Insurance 1,007 1,359
Loss on forelgn exchange fluctuations (net) 58 16
Amorlisation of Forelgn currency monetary item translation differnce account 3,200 3,349
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 22) 1,699 1,687
Miscellaneous expenses 1,581 999
16,756 16,726
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4) Contingent llabilities and commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and nol provided for is 1,829 Jakhs

(March 31, 2017: Rs. 334 lakhs).

5) The Company has received nolice of demand from Shahjahanpur division of Forest Department, for levy of
transit fees under Indian Forest Act, 1927 on transport of coal. The levy of lransit fee has been challenged by the
Company along with other affected parties before various judicial bodies. Presently, the matters are pending
before the Honorable Suprems Court of India. The Honorable Supreme Court has pronounced Inlerim order. As
per Interim order, the Stale of Uttar Pradesh shall be free to recover transit fee for Forest Produce removed
within the State of Utlar Pradesh. As the Company's coal is sourced from slates other than the State of Uttar
Pradesh, the Company is not subjacted to such lavy. Further, in the eventuality of any liability accruing on this
matter and this being part of cost of fuel, is recoverable from the procurer as por the terms of the PPA.

6) Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

a) As auditors :

For statutory audit

55

109

For Others

1

3.5

_(b) Out-of-pocket expenses

7) Employee benefit obllgations:
The Company has classifiod varicus employee benefits as under:

(a) Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company Hability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encashment March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current* 68 17
Non-current 336 280

* The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlements.

{b) Defined contribution plans

() Provident fund
(i}  Superannuation fund
(iii} State defined contribution plans

- Employer’s Contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance
- Employer's Coniributlon to Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Cammissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life Insurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll

cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended March

Year ended March

31, 2018 31, 2017
Contribution to provident fund 84 81
Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 5 5
Emplayer's confribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance - 2|
Employer's conlribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995 39 39
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(c) Post employment obligations

Gratulty:

The Company provides for gratuily for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees
who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for graluity. The amaunt of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination is the employess last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days

salary multiplied for the number of years of service.

(1) Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valualions in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent acluary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:

Particulars Ma£g|;831' Mazrg:\731,
Discount rate (per annum) 7.65% 7.05%
Rate of increase in compensation fevals 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets 7.65% 7.05%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees in number of 10.22 10.22
years

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuaral valuation, takes into account inflation, sentority,
pramotion and olher relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

(ii) Gratuity Plan

Rupees in lakhs

[ Particulars Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
of obllgation plan assets
As at Aprll 01, 2017 394 (192 202
Current service cost 69 - 69
Interest on net defined benefit liability / assets 27 (12 15
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 96 (12} 84
‘Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount Included in
interest expense / (income) - 5 5
(Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions (18) - {18)
Experience (gains}/ losses 33 - 33
(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions {81 - _ [(81)
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
income (66) 5 (61)
Beneflt payments (12) 12 -
As at March 31, 2018 412 (187) 225 |

Rupees in lakhs

[ Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
Particulars of obligation | plan assets
As at April 01, 2016 280 {176) 104
Current service cost 57 - 57
Interest on net defined benefit liability / assets 21 (15) 6
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 78 (15) 63
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / (income) - (8) (8)
| (Gain) / loss from change In financial assumptions 36 - 36
Experience (gains) / losses 7 - 7
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
(ncome 43 (8) 35
Bonefit payments {7 7 -
As at March 31, 2017 394 {192 202 iz

/A



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

The net liability disclosod above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Maggl‘r831' Mazrg?_,ﬂ,
Present value of junded obligations 412 394
Falr value of pian assets (187 (192
Deficit of funded plan 225 202
Unfunded plans -
LDeficlt of gratuity plan 225 202
Current portion - -
(Non-current portion 225 202

(iii) Sensitlvity analysls

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation fo changes in the welghted principal assumptions is:

Impact on closing balance of provision for
defined benefit obligation
Partlculars Change in assumptions Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -3.38% -6.19% 3.59% 6.78%
Rate of increase in o o 0 9 R y - )
compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% 3.57% 6.72% 3.40% 8.20%

The above sansitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In praclice, this is unllkely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. While
caleulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
(present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit ¢redit mathod at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefil liability recognised in the balance
sheet, The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared
to the prior period.

(iv}) The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
as at March 31, 2018 and as at March 31, 2017.

(v) Defined beneflit liability and employer contribution :

The Company will pay based on demand raised by LIC towards gratuity liability on time to time basis to
eliminate the deficlt In defined benefit plan.

"~ The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 6.96 years (2017 — 12.95 years).

(vl) The actuarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include liability of seconded employees, as the gratuity will
be paid by the Holding Company as per the terms of Secondment.
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B) Assels pledged as security:

Particulars

Note No.

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Rupees in lakhs

Non-current

Flrst charge

Financial assets

Investments 3.3(a) 47,849 47,849 |
Finance lease receivables 3.3(b) 473,591 507,161
Other financial assets 3.3(c) 2 2
Non-finangial assets
Property, plant and equipment 3.1 587 572
Other Intangible assets 3.2 1 1
Other non-current assets 3.4 401 359
‘ Total Non-current assets pledged as security (A) 522,431 555,944
Gurrent
First charge
Financial assets
Trade receivables 3.6(a) 180,143 160,174
3.6(b)
Cash and bank balances 3.6(c) 3,278 7,572
Loans 3.6(d) 356,421 326,062
Finance lease receivables 3.3(b) 37,713 27,515
Non-financial assefts .

Inventories _ 3.5 10,797 35,785 |
Other current assets 3.7 656 4,343
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) §89,008 562,371 |
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 1,111,439 1,118,315
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9) Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exlsts:

Holding Company:
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B. Fellow Subsidiaries

Vidarbha Indusiries Power Limited (VIPL)!

Slyom Hydro Power Projects Limited (SHPPL)

Kalal Power Private Limited (KPPL)

Rajashtan Sun Technique Energy Power Limited (RSTEPL)

C. Joint venture
Reliance Geothermal Power Privale Limited (RGTPPL)'
The Company also has a significant influsnce on the party as it halds an squity stake.

D. Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectly:
Companies

Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R infra)
Indlvidual
Shri Anil D Ambani

E. Enterprises over which Companies/ indlvidual described in clause (D) above have control / significant
influences

Reliance General Insurance Co. Itd. (RGICL})
Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Pvt Ltd. (RIIPL)

F. Key Management Personnel

Smt. Priyadarshini Mahapatra — Manager and Company Secretary (Till October 14, 2017)

Shri Amit Shankar Jangid ~ Manager and Company Secrelary (With effect from December D1,2017)
Shri Laxmi Dutt Vlyas ~ Chief Financial Officer (Till December 24,2017)

Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra — Chief Financial Officer (With effoct from December 25, 2017)

Directars

Shri D J Kakalia

Shri Ashok Kamavat
Shri Shrikant D Kulkarni
Shri Vibhav Agarwal
Shri B S Prasad

Smi. Jyotsna Despesh
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G. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in Lakhs

{i)_

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017 |

Transactions during the year :

Remuneration to key management personnel
Short term employee benefits

Post employment defined benefits

Leave encashmant

Directors’ sitting fees

a@® =%

O ININ S

Legal and professional fees (including shared service charges)

R Power

RIIPL

Insurance Premium

RGICL

825

Rent Expenses

R Infra

167

Relmbursement of expenses / salary - paid by

R Power

68

72

Reimbursement of expenses - paid for

VIPL

RSTEPL

RGTPPL

@
@
1

Purchase of Material

R infra

72

]

Inter- corporate deposifs Given

R Power

66,481

VIPL

6,540

114,085
T

Inter- corporate 'deposits refunded to the Company

R Power

37,035

63,885

VIPL

6,540

@ Amaunt is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
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Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(ii) | Closing Balance :

Investment in equity shares of fellow subsidiary |
VIPL 3,650 3,650
RGTPPL 1 1

Investment In preference shares of fellow subsidiary
VIPL 40,202 40,202
KPPL 3,996 3,996

Other recelvables
ViPL - @
RGTPPL 1 1

Inter corporate deposits
R Power 356,402 326,956
RGTPPL 10 10

Equity share capital {excluding premium) |
R Power 42 441 42,441

Preference share capital (excluding premium)

R Power 42 42

Corporate guarantee issued on behalf of the Company
R Power ' 37,500 55,000

Other Current Liabilities
R Infra 13 26

@ Amount is below the rounding ofl norm adopted by the Company

H. Notes:

i. The Holding Company has entered into agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance.

ii. The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz. electriclty and

telecommunication In the normal course of business.

10) Earnings per share:

Yearended |  Year ended
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Profit available to equity shareholders
Profit after tax (Rupcos in lakhs) 67,770 64,037
Less: Dividend on preference shares (Rupees in lakhs) ) i
(Including Dividend distribution tax) )
Adjusted net profif for the year (A} {(Rupees in fakhs) 67,770 64,037
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 4 24,405,000 424,405,000
Weighted average number of equity/preference shares (C) 424,823,300 424,823,300
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) (A/B) 15.87 15.09
Eamings per share — Diluted (Rupees) (A/C) 15.95 15.07
Nominal value of an equily share (Rupees) 10 10

7.5% Compulsory Gonvertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares had an anti diluting effect on
earnings per share and hence have not been considered for the purpose of computing dilutive eamings por

shares in the previous finariclal year.

11) Government Grants:

The Company is liable to pay entry tax on infer-slate purchase of certaln goods under "Uttar Pradesh Tax on Entry
of Goods in LLocal Area Act, 2007”". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770 dated July
05, 2004 Issued by the Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a moratorium perod of

Wne years from the date of commencement of aperation for payment of entry tax on cach phase ofthe proiggﬁﬁ
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12)

Accordingly, considering the said policy, the Company is filing the refurns and would make the payments to the

regulatory authorities on completion of moratorium period.

The Company [s liable ta pay value added tax on purchase of goods under "Uttar Pradesh Value Added Tax Act,
2008". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Folicy 2003 read with Notification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 issued by
Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company Is eligible for grant of a moratorium period of nine yoars from the date
of commencement of operation, for payment of Value added tax. Accordingly, constdering the said policy, the
Company is filing the returns and would make the payments to the regulatory autharities on completion of

moratorium period.

The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment benefits for Entry tax and
Value added tax. The above two benefifs have been accounted for as government grant in the books.

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 |
Opening balance 4,058 2,321
Grants during the year 441 2,266
Released to profit and loss (600) (529)
Glosing balance 3,899 4,058

Rupees in lakhs

Mareh 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Current portion

600

629

Non-current portion

3,289

3,529

income Taxes:

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 are as

under:

(a) Income tax recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 |
Income tax gxpense

Current tax {net off {ax for earlier year) 18,059 17,770
Deferred tax 300 1,457
Total [ncome tax expense 18,359 19,227 |

(b) The reconclilation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Profit before tax 86,129 83,229

Tax at the Indian corporate tax rate of 34.608% 29,808 28,804

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in

calculating taxable income: . ]
Expenses {admissible) / inadmissible under income lax act (net 1727 666
Effect of finance |lease reduction from lease recsivable (9,733) 8,665
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday under section -
80IA of the Income fax Act (21,502) (36,678)
Mlnlmu_m alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been 18,059 17,770
recognised i

| Income tax expense 18,358 19,227

(c) Tax liabilities { net of assets)

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Provision for income fax { advance tax) - Opening balance 14,904 2,299
Taxes paid {net of refund) (14,573) (5,165)
Current Tax payable for the year 18,059 L 17,770
Provision for Income tax ( advance tax) - Closing balance T 18,390 |

14,90

LY
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12)

Accordingly, considering the said policy, the Company is filing the refurns and would make the payments to the

regulatory authorities on completion of moratorium period.
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The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment benefits for Entry tax and
Value added tax. The above two benefifs have been accounted for as government grant in the books.
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Non-current portion
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income Taxes:

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 are as

under:

(a) Income tax recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss
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Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 |
Income tax gxpense

Current tax {net off {ax for earlier year) 18,059 17,770
Deferred tax 300 1,457
Total [ncome tax expense 18,359 19,227 |

(b) The reconclilation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Profit before tax 86,129 83,229

Tax at the Indian corporate tax rate of 34.608% 29,808 28,804

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in

calculating taxable income: . ]
Expenses {admissible) / inadmissible under income lax act (net 1727 666
Effect of finance |lease reduction from lease recsivable (9,733) 8,665
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday under section -
80IA of the Income fax Act (21,502) (36,678)
Mlnlmu_m alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been 18,059 17,770
recognised i

| Income tax expense 18,358 19,227

(c) Tax liabilities { net of assets)

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Provision for income fax { advance tax) - Opening balance 14,904 2,299
Taxes paid {net of refund) (14,573) (5,165)
Current Tax payable for the year 18,059 L 17,770
Provision for Income tax ( advance tax) - Closing balance T 18,390 |

14,90

LY
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13)

14)

15)

16)

(d) Unutilised MAT credit Rupees in lakhs
Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Unutlhs.ed MAT credit for which no deferred tax assets has been 111,679 93,288
recognised

The Company does not expect income tax liability under normal provision in the foreseeable future, hence the
Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit.

Rupees in lakhs
{(e)Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) ( Refer note 3.13) Finance [ease receivables
At March 31, 2017 (84,403)
(Charged) to Statement of Profit and Loss {300)
At March 31, 2018 (84,703ﬂ

The above deferred tax is recognised on assets given on finance leasc.
Exchange differences on forelgn ciirency monetary items:

As explained above in nole 2.1 (l) with respect to exchange ratc difference arising on long term foreign currency
monelary items, the Company has availed the option available in Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second
Amendment) Rules. 2011, vide notification dated December 23, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corperate Affairs.
Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange loss of Rs.239 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Gain Rs. 2,381
lakhs) to the foreign currency monetary item franslation difference account (FCMITDA).

Micro and Small Scale Business Entltles:

Disclosure of amount payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Davelopment Act, 2006" is based on the infarmation available with the Company regarding the status of
registration of such vendors under the sald Act. There are no overdue principal amounts / interost payable
amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance Sheet date. There are no defays in payment
made to such suppliars during tho year or for any sarlier years and accordingly, there Is no interest paid or
outstanding Interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the year or brought forward fram previous
years.

The Company has filed a multiyear tariff petition for the period April 01, 2014 1o March 31, 2019. Pending
approval of the said tariff, the Company has billed UPPCL based on the provisional tariff order Issued by UPERC,
Considering na uncertainty involved, the Company has alsc billed ravenue towards truing up of fixed charges
year on year aggregating Rs. 57,861 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs, 55,880 lakhs) based on the petitions filed with
UPERC, which are pending for approval.

Fair value measurements:

(a) Financial instruments by category
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Particulars . Amortlsed cost | Amortised cost
Financial assets
Loans _ 356,421 326,882
Finance lease receivable 511,304 534,676
Trade recelvablos 180,143 160,174
Cash and cash equivalents 331 833
Other bank balances 2,947 6,739
Other financial assets 2 2
Total financial assets 1,051,148 1,028,406
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 373,297 451,872
Trade payables 10,152 14,977 |
Current maturities of long term debt 79.400 62,290
Creditors for capital expenditure 1,074 3,17&
Other financial liabilities 7,198 21,127
|, Total financlal liabilities 472,021 | ==7==853,440
Y 77 K WO 7 NN
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{b) Fair value hierarchy

This seclion explains the Judgements and estimates made in determining ths fair values of the financial
instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at falr value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which
fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments inlc the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each leve! follows underneath the table,

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2018

Rupees in lakhs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total |

Financlal assets J
Security deposils - - 2 2
Finance lease receivable 624,268 624,268
Tofal financial assets 1 - 624,2§ | 2 624,270

Financlaf Liabllities B
Borrowings 327,094 327,094
‘ Refention Money Payable 169 169
| Total financial tiabilities 327,094 169 327,263

Assets and liabllltles which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2017

Rupees in lakhs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total ‘
Financial assets ‘
Security deposits - - 2 2
Finance lease raceivable - 566,187 - 566,187
Total financia! assets - 566,187 2 566,189
Flﬁancial Liabilities
Borrowings - 387,466 - 387,466
 Retention Money Payable - - 48 48
Total financial liabilitles - 387,466 M 387,514

{c) Fair value of financial assets and liabllities measured at amortised cost

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
2?;3::? Fair value 21:2:2? Fair value

Financial assets .

Security deposits 2 2 2 2

Finance lease receivable 511,304 624,268 534,676 566,187
| Total financlal assets 511,306 624,270 | 534,678 566,189 |
- |

rinaneial Llabilities

Borrowings 327,093 327,093 387,466 387,466

Retention Money Payable 169 169 48 48

Total financlal liabilltles 327,262 327,262 387,514 387,514
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(a)

(d) Valuation technique used to determine fair values

The fair values for finance lease receivables were calculated based on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cost of capital,

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,
due to their short term nature.

The fair valus of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due lo interest rate
changes, and will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the
under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans). Further, the Company
has no long-tcrm Borrowings with fixed-rate of interest.

Note
Level 1: Level 1 hlerarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an aclive market Is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data end rely as litile as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2. This is the case for long term borrowlngs which is inciuded in this level.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market daia, the instrument is included
in level 3.

There are no fransfers between any lavels during the year.

The Company’s palicy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting pericd.

Financial risk management:

The Company's business aclivitiss expase It to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and
credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entily manages the
risk:

" Risk Exposure arising from | Measurement | Management
[ Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
receivables, financial assets deposits, credit limits and
measured at amortised cost. letters of credit
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Avallability of commitied
: flow forecasts credit lines and
borrowing facilities
Market risk — forsign Recognised financial assets and Sensitivity Un hedged
exchange liahilities not denominated in Indian | analysis
rupees (Rs)
Market risk — interest rate | Long-lerm borrowings at variable Sensltivity Un hedged
rates analysis _|
Credif risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carricd at amortised cost and deposits with banks and flnancial institutions, as well as credit exposures with trade
customer towards sale of electricily as per the terms of PPA read with the regulation Issued by UPERC including
outstanding receivables.

Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customeril’

contract, leading ta a financial loss.

\Tho Company’s credit risk arises from accounts recelvable balances on sale of electricily and finance Isase
}eceivab!e are based on tariff rate approved by eleciricity regulator and Inter-corporaie depasits/loans are giver
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to the holding company. The credit risk Is very low as the sale of electricily based on terms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the inter-corporate depositfs are within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepled. Generally all policles
surrounding credit risk have bocn managed at company level. The Company’s policy to manage this risk is to
invest in debt securities that have a good credit rating.
(b} Liquidity risk
(h) Prudent liquidily risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of commitied credit facilities 1o meet obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury
maintains flexibility in funding by malntaining availability under committed credit lines.

In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans
secured against each power plant and long ferms Ioans and advances. In addition, each of the operating
plants has working capital loans available to it which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group
loans. The Company’s objective in relation to its existing operating business Is fo maintain sufficient funding to
allow the plants to operate at an optimal level.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on
the basis of expected cash flows. The Company’s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows

(c)

with customer and by considering the lovel of liquid assets necessary to meel lhese, monitoring balance
sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing

plans.

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounling is not significant,

Rupees In lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
March ?1, 2018 year and § years years Totai
Interest bearing borrowings* 233,471 265,021 21,440 519,932
Trade payables 10,152 - - 10,152
| -Retention money payable 1.203 169 1,372
_Creditors for capital expenditure 1,974 - - 1,974
Creditors for supplies and services 3,689 - - 3,689
Others 1,200 - - 1,200
Total financial liabilities 251,689 265,190 21,440 538,319 |
Rupees In [akhs
Less than 1 Between 1 NMore than 5
March 31, 2017 year and 5 years years Total
Inlerest bearing borrowings* 226,764 332,458 47,668 606,890 |
Trade payables 14,977 - - 14,977
Retention money payable 1,842 48 - 1,800
Creditors for capital expendilure 3.174 - - 3,174
Creditors for supplics and services 3,348 - - 3,348
Others 14,921 - - 14,921
Total financial liabllities I 265,026 332,506 47,668 645,200

* Includes contractual interest payments based on the intarest rate prevailing at the reporting date.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuale because of
volalility of prices In the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregaled as: a) Foreign currency risk and

b) Interest rate risk.

(i) Forelgn currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has long term monetary liabilities which E@_,j_n_\u\s dollar

pther than its functional currency.
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The Company's expaosure to foreign currency risk (all in USD) at the end of the reporting period expressed in
Rupees, are as follows

@rticu[ars

Financial liabilities

Rupess in lakhs
March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018

Borrowings 98,781 109,695
Creditors / Retention ] 68 5,427
Net foreign currency exposure (liabllities) 08,840 115,122 |

Sensitivity of forelgn currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange ratoes arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the Impact on other components of equity arises from long tcrm monetary forelgn
currency items for which the Company has opted to accumulate foreign currency translation difference in equity.

. Rupees [n lakhs
Impact on other components
of equity
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017

Impact on profit before tax

USD sensitivity
[ INR/USD-Increase by 6% on closing rate

on reporting date® " (291) (326) (5,926) (6,582)
INR/USD-Decrease by 6% on closing rate
on reporting date* 201 326 5,926 6,582
* Holding all other variables constant

The above impact has been assessed taking Into consideration the accounting policies adopted by the company
for the accounting for exchange differences {Refer note 2.1(1}).

(i} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valus of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company's main Interest rale risk arises from long-term borrowings with
variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow intcrest rate risk.

(a) Interest rate rlsk exposure

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at (he end of the reporting period are as

follows;
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Variable rate borrowings* 64,096 85,686
Total borrowings 64,096 85,686

“The above borrowings dose not include project loans of Rs. 361,139 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs.401,746 Lakhs)
as interest on these loans are pass-thru, hence there is no inlcrast rate risk involved.

{b) Interest Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higherflowar interest cxpenses from borrowings as a resull of changes in interest

rates,

Rupees In lakhs

Impact on profit before tax

Interest sensitivity

Marzch 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing Intarest cost* # (306) (438
Inlerest cost — decrease by 5% on existing Intcrost cost* 306 438

* Holding all other variablaes constant

# The above Interest cost sensitivity does not include interest on project loans as interest on these loans are
pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk Involved. Sensitivily of project loans on 5% increase/ degreage will

be Rs 805 Lakhs (March 31, 2017 Rs. 1,111 Lakhs )
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18) Capital management:

(a) Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s abitity to continue as a going
concern in order fo provide refurns for shareholders and benefits jor other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to meintain or adjust the capital struclure, the
Company may adjus{ the amouni of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to sharcholders, issue new

shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Campany monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periedic basis. Equity comprises all
components of equity including the falr value impact and debt includes term loan and short term loans. The
following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees In lakhs

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Equity 531,719 460,819
Debt 425233 487,431
Total 956,052 948,350

(b} The Company is generally regular in payment of its debl service obligation and the Company has not
received any communication from lenders for non compliance of any debt covonant.

{c) Final dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2018 is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2017: Rs. Nil).

Dividend and participative dividend on preference shares is Rs. Nil {March 31, 2017: Rs. Nil),

19
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Segment reporting:

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Generation of Power' and as such there is no
separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's operations are

predominantly confined in India.

Information about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 wore from customer located in India. Customer
include government controlled public electricity distribution entities. Revenue to specific customer exceeding 10%
of total revenue for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 were as follows: (Refer note 2 (m) and

2 {n) for further details),

Rupees in lakhs

For the year ended

Customer Name March 31, 2018 ) March 31, 2017
Revenue Percent Revenue Percent
‘ UPPGL (Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited) 337,772 W 100% _ 360,250 100%

20) Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy lurnace oil and light diesel oil):

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 26,130 48,087
Add: Purchases during the year 158,159 181,285
Less: Balance at the end of the year 1,933 26,130
Consumed durlng the year 183,356 204,14ﬂ

21) Finance Lease Receivables:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars _ March 31, 2018 March31, 2017
Currenl finance fease recelvables — 37,713 27,515
| Non-current finance leass reccivables ”@ u. ¢ ”\":iw 473,591 507,161
NTotal =/ Nr 511,304 534,676

PRI}

AT
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23)

Minimum lease payments

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Not later than one year 102,085 96,549
Belween one year and five yoar 354,512 380,023
Later than five year 578,252 654,825
Total 1,034,849 1,131,797
Less: Unearned finance income 778,100 847,080
Present value of Minimum lease payments 256,749 284,717
Less: Expected cash outflows 508 5,194
| Add: Unguaranteed residual value 255,153 255,153
Net Investments in lease 511,304 534,676

Present value of minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Not later {han one year 37,713 27,515
Between one year and five year 146,019 151,963
Later than five year 73,018 105,239
Total 256,750 284 747

The finance lease recelvables, accounted for as finance lease in accardance with Appendix C of Ind AS 17 and
Ind AS 17, relate to the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSCL sells all of its eleciricity output
of its coal based generation capaclty at Rosa village In Shahjahanpur, Ultar Pradesh in two Phases of 600 MW
each {Both the stages comprise two units of 300 MW each and employ subcritical Pulverized Coal Combustion
(PCC) technology) to its off taker, Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPGL).

The effective interest rate Implicit in the finance lease was approximately 13% for both 2017 and 2018.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend Rs 1,585 lakhs (March 31,
2017: Rs. 1,721 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding financlal years,
towards corporale social responsibilily, calculated in the manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required
amount, the Company has spent Rs. 1,599 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 1,687 lakhs) for purpose other than

acquisition/construction of asset during the financial year.

Assets under lease

Rupees in lakhs

[ Particulars ] Gross Block (At Cost)
Previous GAAP Additions Deductions | As at March 31, |
carrying value as at during the during the 2018
March 31, 2017 period period
Freehold iand 1,018 - - 1,018
Lcasehold land 2,271 - - 2,271
| Buildings 33,036 - - 33,036
Railway sidings 21,444 - - 21,444
| Plant and machinery 645,024 502 - 646,426
Furniture and fixtures | 165 - 1 164
Motor vehicle 65 - - 65
Office equipments : 175 - 5 170
Computers 413 - 14 399
Total 704,511 502 20 704,993

Nole: The above value does not include exchange difference of Rs
2,476 Lakhs) for the year.

. 239 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs.
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24) Changes In liabilitles arising from flnancing activities:

Rupees In [akhs

Year Ended Year Ended ]
March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Particulars

| Long term Borrowings

| Opening Balance - \
- Non Current ' 207,477 358,349

| - Current 62,290 68,308

| Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest 905 1581

- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ loss , 297 (2,400

| Repaid During the year (62,277) (66,071
Closing Balance 208,692 359,767
Short term Borrowings i
Opening Balance 127,665 99,471

| Availed during the year 37,743
Repaid During the year (1,128) (9,550)
Closing Balance 126,540 127,665

Interest Expensés
Opening Balance - -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings, 968 1,233 \

Interest Charge as per Statement Profit & Loss 47,857 53,996
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of effective Rate of Interest o (905 (1581)
Interest paid to Lenders : (46,985 (52,680)
Closing Balance 936 968
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